AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk
DATE: April 29, 2024

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1107 — Amending Fees for Drinking Establishments and Private Clubs

State statutes do not allow the total amount of fees to exceed $600; when including liquor
licenses and business licenses. To amend the fees charged, reducing this fee to $500, when
including the business license, so the fee will not exceed $600.

Policy Consideration: Sections in Chapter 3, Article 4, Section 402 (a ) to be amended to
reflect the correction of license fees charged.

Financial Consideration: N/A
Action: A motion to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 1107, An Ordinance Amending the

Schedule of Fees Related to Licensing of Drinking Establishments and Private Clubs within the
City of Lansing.
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